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Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: LEE SHENG AUTO PTE LTD <leesheng@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 28 June 2018 10:34 AM

To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: RE:ACCIDENT ON 05/05/2018 VEHICLE INVOLVING  GBB8269E & GBG332G ALONG 

BEDOK NORTH ST 8 BLK 3017 LEVEL 2 ***LKK REF:CC4/ICS18010600/eb3 

Hi  

 

We were informed this by ECSIS and have send it to the correct insurer 

 

Thank you for the infor  

 

Regards 

 

    

    

                                          

Ms Kuah Lay Hoon, Manager 

Lee Sheng Auto Pte Ltd 
1, Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-60 , Autobay@KB . S(417883) 

Tel : 67477397 Fax : 67457138 

email : leesheng@singnet.com.sg 

 
 

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) [mailto:shupei@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 10:31 AM 

To: leesheng@singnet.com.sg 
Cc: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) 

Subject: RE: RE:ACCIDENT ON 05/05/2018 VEHICLE INVOLVING GBB8269E & GBG332G ALONG BEDOK NORTH ST 8 
BLK 3017 LEVEL 2 ***LKK REF:CC4/ICS18010600/eb3  

 

Dear Ms Kuah, 

 

Please refer to the below email from our principal. 

 

Kindly provide to us a copy of LTA search. 

 

Thank you 
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Best Regards, 

Shu Pei| Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: ECICS Claims [mailto:claims@ecics.com.sg]  

Sent: Thursday, 28 June 2018 9:44 AM 

To: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com>; ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: RE:ACCIDENT ON 05/05/2018 VEHICLE INVOLVING GBB8269E & GBG332G ALONG BEDOK NORTH ST 8 BLK 

3017 LEVEL 2 ***LKK REF:CC4/ICS18010600/eb3  

 

Dear Shu Pei 
 
GBG332G is not insured with us. 
Please inform workshop accordingly. 
 
Our sincere apologies for the inconvenience. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Regards, 
Janice Goh 
Claims Division 

DID: +65  6303 0182 
FAX: +65 6338 9267 
 
ECICS Limited 

7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987 

 

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg 

directly.   

 

**Please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of claims. 

Thank you for your kind patience and understanding.** 

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Monday, 11 June 2018 11:17 AM 

To: 'ECICS Claims' <claims@ecics.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: RE:ACCIDENT ON 05/05/2018 VEHICLE INVOLVING GBB8269E & GBG332G ALONG BEDOK NORTH ST 8 BLK 

3017 LEVEL 2 

 

Dear Janice, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. 
 

Best Regards, 

Catherine Chong | Admin  
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: ECICS Claims [mailto:claims@ecics.com.sg]  

Sent: Monday, 11 June, 2018 11:04 AM 

To: LEE SHENG AUTO PTE LTD <leesheng@singnet.com.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com 

Cc: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: RE:ACCIDENT ON 05/05/2018 VEHICLE INVOLVING GBB8269E & GBG332G ALONG BEDOK NORTH ST 8 BLK 

3017 LEVEL 2 

 

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Ms Lee 
Thank you for your email. 
We will appoint LKK for the PRS. 
May I have a copy of police report lodged by your client. 
 
 
Aside to LKK 
Please assist to arrange TP PRS. 
 
 
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

 

From: LEE SHENG AUTO PTE LTD [mailto:leesheng@singnet.com.sg]  

Sent: Monday, 11 June, 2018 10:21 AM 
To: ECICS Claims 

Subject: RE: RE:ACCIDENT ON 05/05/2018 VEHICLE INVOLVING GBB8269E & GBG332G ALONG BEDOK NORTH ST 8 

BLK 3017 LEVEL 2 

 

Hi  

 

Ok , can you get LKK 

 

Regards 

 

    

    

                                          



4

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
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 9:35 AM 

To: Ms Lee (Lee Sheng Auto) 
Cc: 'Lee Sheng'; ECICS Claims 

Subject: RE: RE:ACCIDENT ON 05/05/2018 VEHICLE INVOLVING GBB8269E & GBG332G ALONG BEDOK NORTH ST 8 

BLK 3017 LEVEL 2 

 

Without Prejudice 
  

Dear Ms Lee 

  

Thank you for your email. 

  

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client's workshop. We 

propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single 

joint expert: 

  

1.     LKK 

2.     JP knight 

3.     Formteam 

4.     Appraisal Associates 

5.     Autoprobe 

6.     Raleigh 

  

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors 

as a single joint expert. 

  

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

  

From: Ms Lee (Lee Sheng Auto) [mailto:ekchen_lee@leeshengauto.com.sg]  

Sent: Saturday, 9 June, 2018 1:34 PM 
To: ECICS Claims 

Cc: 'Lee Sheng' 

Subject: RE:ACCIDENT ON 05/05/2018 VEHICLE INVOLVING GBB8269E & GBG332G ALONG BEDOK NORTH ST 8 BLK 
3017 LEVEL 2 

  

Hi  The  Person-In-Charge 

  

ECICS LIMITED 

  

Refer  to  the  above  matter. 

  

We act for the owner GBB8269E 

  

Our client owner of SGW3954Z  wish to claim against your insured GBG332Gand we hereby give you notice that the 

vehicle is available for your survey at our workshop. Kindly arrange for your surveyor to survey the vehicle by 

12/06/2018  at the following address : 

  

Lee Sheng Auto Pte Ltd 

1, Kaki Bukit Ave 6, Block C, #01-60. Singapore 417883 

Tel : 67477397 

  

  

We attached our estimate cost of repair and accident report for your necessary action. 

  

Thank You 

  

  

  Best regards 

  

Ms Lee Ek Chen 

Lee Sheng Auto Pte Ltd 

1, Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-60 , Autobay@KB . S(417883) 

Tel : 67477397 Fax : 67457138 

Email : ekchen_lee@leeshengauto.com.sg 

 
  

Right-click or tap and hold here to download pictures. To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture 
from the Internet.
ECICS Facebook

Right-click or tap and hold here to download pictures. To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture 
from the Internet.
ECICS Twitter

Right-click or tap and hold here to download pictures. To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
ECICS Limited
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This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or 

undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions 

contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in 

his message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy 

this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent 

the views of ECICS Limited. 


